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The Call

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Shawn Ryan
Director: Seth Gordon
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Robert Patrick (Jamie Hawkins), Simone Kessell (Emma Campbell),
William MacDonald (Henry Campbell), Richard Harmon (Elliot Rome),
Andre Anthony (Matteo Worley / Colin Worley), Chris Webb (Kurt),
Jason Day (Glen), Sarah Peguero (Abby), Bronwen Smith (Denise),
Leanne Buchanan (Single Mother), Remy Marthaller (Daughter in
Metro Train), Ryan Graham (Businessman in Metro Train), Bailey
Corneal (Lisa), Bruno Feldeisen (Older Man), Alex Rose (Liam), Umar
Khan (Wayne), Lucas Penner (Police Officer), Sam Rahmani (Stage
Manager), Allan Luna (Alternate Night Agent)

Summary: While working the night action desk, FBI agent Peter receives a dis-
tress call and is soon put in charge protecting cybersecurity expert
Rose.

The episode starts with a woman and
her young daughter getting on a train. A
man stands up and offers them his seat
as the train is full. As he stands, the
man notices a stranger wearing a black
jacket and a hoodie leave a bag behind.
He moves forward to inspect the bag and
finds a bomb.

He pulls the emergency door release
forcing the train to an abrupt stop. He
takes out his FBI badge and orders the
passengers to exit the train calmly. Some-
one announces there is a bomb and

things get hectic. Most people manage to get off the train before the bomb explodes.
Paramedics and relevant authorities arrive and the FBI agent is informed that one person died.

As our protagonist receives first aid, he notices the man responsible for the bombing among the
crowd, secretly watching.

The agent chases the stranger into some dark alleys and a fight ensues. As they brawl, the
agent sees the man has a rattlesnake tattoo on his side. He tries to arrest the suspect but the
man runs away again. As they embark on another chase, the FBI agent is hit by a car and the
suspect manages to get away.

Elsewhere, a young woman called Rose is nervously excited to give her first TED talk. She
seems to be a big shot in the cybersecurity field. Another lady approaches and gives her some
funding documents to sign. They are both ecstatic about being able to achieve a goal they share.

We then cut forward one year later. UIt’s here we learn the FBI agent is called Peter and he
prepares for his shift at the White House. Upon arrival, he is called in to meet with his boss,
Diana Farr. She is not happy about his response when he was ambushed by a certain Elliot
Rome, who accused him of being behind the bombing a year ago.
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Farr asks him to learn to say no comment to Elliot Rome’s ambush interviews in the future.
She reminds him of their deal and that he is to bid his time being a night agent so he can proceed
to something else better. She tells him she is leaving for Maryland and asks him to mark up some
files for her. He thanks her and leaves.

On his way to his office, he meets Ben Almora who informs him that the President is looking
forward to their pickup game. Ben implies that the President is curious about Peter’s choice to
remain in the FBI instead of joining the secret service. They are joined by another man, Hawkins
who asks about a crime report that Peter was supposed to do.

Hawkins is not pleased to hear Peter’s excuse and says the report was "need to know." He is
not happy that Peter is reporting to Farr, the President’s Chief of Staff. He warns Peter to pick a
side carefully. Peter heads to his office, a windowless room with only a phone and a table, and
starts working on some documents.

On the other hand, Rose welcomes his aunt Emma and Uncle Henry. She tells them that the
board fired her . At dinner, she tells them what happened and that she will need to stay with
them as she is bankrupt. Apparently, there was a data breach in her company and due to it, she
lost everything. Her aunt and uncle try their best to cheer her up and assure her everything will
be fine. They have no problem helping her as she is family.

Later that night, Rose wakes after hearing her aunt and uncle talking downstairs. She over-
hears them talking about warning Osprey, burning documents, and the country being in trouble.
Her aunt is also worried about an engineer and some files and that no one in the White House
can be trusted. Rose approaches them and her aunt draws her gun. She refuses to answer Rose’s
question and tells her that someone is outside.

Her uncle gives her a piece of paper and asks her to go to the neighbour’s house down the
road and call the number on the paper. They insist that she says the words written on the paper
after saying night action. Her uncle also orders her to say they need help and Rose leaves in
a panic. Sadly, her uncle and aunt are attacked by two people and killed in their home. Rose
happens to see one of the attackers on her way out and he starts chasing after her.

She gets to the neighbour’s house and thankfully they are not home. She breaks in and calls
the number on the paper. Peter is shocked to hear the phone ringing, he initially assumes it is a
wrong number after Rose fails to answer his coded questions. Rose pleads with him and says her
uncle and aunt are in danger and a man is pursuing her. Peter calls for help and sends a patrol
to the house. He also orders Farr to be contacted.

One of the killers follows Rose into the house and Peter helps her hide. The man gets dan-
gerously close but luckily, the patrol officers arrive in time to save her. Unfortunately, the killer
escaped through a window. Peter and Rose are relieved and Rose is taken under the protection
of the police.

Farr calls Peter and asks for an update. Peter informs her that Rose called and said two of
their agents are in trouble. Farr tells him they can’t leave their witness at the hands of local
police and Peter tells her that Hawkins is already on his way. Farr says that they need to do
this right so she will go to the White House and have someone take over Peter’s post. In the
meantime, she orders Peter to go to Rose and keep her safe. He is not to ask Rose any questions
or tell her anything until Barr and Hawkins have a debrief in the morning. He is also not to tell
anyone their location, not even Farr.

Peter leaves to get Rose and finds Hawkins has already given her the news of her aunt and
uncle’s passing. Hawkins is not pleased that Farr sent Peter to take Rose but the order came
from the President and he has no choice but to stand down.

Peter drives away with Rose and informs her that he works for the FBI and they are heading
to his apartment to pick up a few things. Rose is starting to realize her aunt and uncle lied to her
but Peter tells her that he has orders not to tell her anything. He also tells her that he doesn’t
know why her family was killed.

They get to his house and he tells her about the debriefing scheduled for the next morning. He
asks for her phone and asks her to pack some clothes from the next room. He opens his safe and
takes a gun, takes a burner phone and grabs a to-go bag. He also puts Rose’s phone in his safe
and sets a surveillance camera in his apartment. Rose finds some clothes and some newspaper
about a disgraced FBI agent who died in a car crash. She also feels wary of Peter as he said he
works for the FBI but has a pass for the White House. She asks to go to the police and he tells
her is not safe, they need to find someplace to stay low.
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Outside his house, he is attacked by two men who have been listening to what Elliot has been
saying. They believe he was part of the Metro bombing and is a traitor like his father. Peter takes
their wallets after fighting them off and asks them to wait for the police. He leaves with Rose and
calls Farr and asks her to send agents to pick up the two men. Farr asks him to take care of
Rose.

Rose asks him why the two men thought he was a traitor and Peter tells her he is innocent
and so was his dad. Rose talks about her aunt and asks why he was the one who answered. Peter
explains that it is his job and this is the first time a call was made to ask for help. He notices
that there is a car following them. He orders Rose to call the top number on his phone and asks
for help through the night call.

Their assailant starts shooting and Rose is slightly injured by the grass. Peter uses his skills
to lose the tail and they go to an AirBnB rented under his friend’s name. Rose asks about the
female clothes in his house and he explains they belong to his ex-fiancee, Zoe.

Rose feels scared that there are people after her, but Peter keeps watch while asking her to
tell him everything she saw and heard at the debrief.

Peter reminds her about his orders when she questions him. She asks what night action is
and Peter explains it is a counterintelligence program for agents in distress. Rose realizes that
her aunt and uncle were spies but Peter admits he doesn’t know anything as he is low-level.

While Rose sleeps, Peter gets a notification that someone is in his house. He calls Farr and
she alerts the agents outside his house. Unfortunately, when they get there, the two intruders
are gone. Peter takes a screenshot of the ring one of the intruders was wearing.

The next morning, Peter drives Rose to the debrief in a quiet neighbourhood. Farr is glad they
are alive and introduces herself to Rose. Rose asks for Peter to tag along and Farr agrees. When
Rose leaves to use the restroom, Farr updates Peter on the break-in at his house. The FBI doesn’t
have much. Hawkins kicks him out of the debrief as it is above his level, and in doing so Peter
runs into Rose coming from the restroom. He urges her to tell Farr and Hawkins everything. Rose
tells him she can’t trust anyone as she overheard her aunt say that someone in the White House
is compromised.

Away from the debrief, a woman is visited by a couple carrying a baby. The owner agrees to
let them in and as they casually talk, she realizes something is off. Unfortunately, it is too late
and the young couple kill her and take a bag. They leave the baby behind and drive off. The man
texts someone that it is done and he gets an order to return to D.C. and finish what they started.
It turns out the toddler was abducted.
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Redial

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Shawn Ryan
Director: Seth Gordon
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Robert Patrick (Jamie Hawkins), Christopher Shyer (Mystery Man),
Toby Levins (Nathan Briggs), Ben Cotton (Wick), Jessie Liang (Valerie
Chen), Sarah Peguero (Abby), Faith Wright (Jasmine), Alex Rose (Liam),
Nitin Prasad (Khadim), Mark Bramhall (Finster), Daesha Young (He-
len), Sadie Silcock (Hotel Concierge), Jennifer Clarke (Hotel Laundry
Manager), Aaron Miko (Hotel Valet), Leif Havdale (State Trooper), Allan
Luna (Alternate Night Agent)

Summary: After looking for a link between the Campbells and the FBI, Peter is
forced to go on the run with Rose in search of a hard drive — and
more answers.

The episode starts with a flashback to
three months ago, the day Rose’s com-
pany went bust. She was giving an in-
terview when she got a call from their
biggest client. He was angry that his
company’s system has been hacked. She
rushed to check what the problem is and
realizes someone named Adam messed
with the codes on their side.

Back in the present, Rose gives her
statement to Hawkins and Farr. Hawkins
is pushing her as he believes she is hiding
something. Rose insists that she is telling

them everything but Hawkins is adamant that after 30 years in the FBI, he knows when someone
is lying.

Rose leaves the room angry and Hawkins tells Farr that Peter shouldn’t be protecting Rose,
he is not qualified. Farr points out that she has been watching Peter for the past year and he is
ready.

Rose comes back and asks what the next step is. Farr informs her that she will remain in
Secret Service protection and will be taken to a hotel. She is to remain there until it is safe. Peter
offers to escort her to the hotel but Rose insists on walking.

Peter asks why she withheld information and she reminds him the White House has been
compromised. They get to the hotel and Rose complains about living there with no gadgets or
books. Peter assures her that she is safe under the Secret Service’s watch and she thanks him.
Peter leaves and even sends books to her room.

Meanwhile, the killers, Dale and Hellen drive back to D.C and get a ticket for speeding. Hellen
is curious about what is in the bag and but Dale warns her that it could be dangerous to open
it.

Peter reports for his shift at the White House and Farr asks if he got more from Rose. He says
no. A meeting starts, led by Farr, and Hawkins briefs the people present that the Campbell’s
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(Rose’s aunt and uncle) worked for the FBI in counterintelligence and had retired. He believes
they called night action because they were working something off books. Ben asks him to con-
sider that someone might have changed the rules in Spyland.

So far, the FBI has no suspects or motives. Hawkins asks Peter to stay out of it as he is not
even supposed to be in the room. Farr interjects and points out Rose is alive thanks to Peter, and
she also wants to know what Hawkins is hiding in his investigation. She is worried about the
truth of the Campbells getting out and wants the case to be solved before that happens.

After the meeting, Farr asks Peter to double-check Hawkins’ work and get him the files on the
Campbells when they worked for the FBI. Even though it is above his clearance, she wants Peter
to find out what Hawkins might be hiding. She wants to know if Peter is ready and willing to do
what it takes to get to the truth and protect Rose. He wants him to step up.

Peter leaves to find check on an update regarding the ring the intruder was wearing. His
colleague tells him the ring is similar to a sigil from the Royal House of Yugoslavia. They deduce
the original owner may be from a royal family.

Peter heads into his office and after checking the files, finds out that Hawkins used to be the
Campbells’ handler while they worked for the FBI. This is also news to Farr and he wonders what
else Hawkins might be hiding. She asks him to separate the cases Hawkins oversaw and have
the report on her desk the next morning. She also wants him to keep this new information to
themselves.

Later, Peter receives a call from the night action number. It turns out to be Rose who remem-
bered the number. She is feeling lonely and also wants to know if they are making progress on
the case. Peter assures her that they are working on some new leads. They talk and Rose shares
she is worried about what happens next.

They talk some more and reveal more about their lives. Rose tells him she was betrayed by a
friend and Peter tells her about his old dream of being a professional basketballer. Rose shares
she misses her aunt and uncle and invites him to have breakfast with her the next morning.
Peter agrees and says they can do a late breakfast.

On the other side of town, Dale and Ellen are at a motel. Ellen is still obsessing about what is
in the bag. She decides to look and finds a nanny cam, Ellen wonders if they can download the
files but Dale tells her to leave it alone. He gets a call from two men who tells him that they have
new information on the target. They send the new information to Dale.

The client and the second man talk about Dale and Ellen, retorting that Dale has been working
for him for the past eight years and recently brought in Ellen. They make a good team and have
excellent results.

The next morning, Peter delivers the files to Farr and tells her about his breakfast plans with
Rose. Farr thinks it is good that he is forming a connection with Rose and hopes she will open
up to Peter. Peter arrives at the hotel though and finds the Secret Service agents gone. He rushes
to Rose’s room and finds the door unlocked. Her attackers killed the power and the lock on her
door is not working. They rush to escape but Dale sees them on the stairs and opens fire.

Peter and Rose jump through the glass window and flee into the streets. As Rose was only in a
robe, they head to a clothing store to buy new clothes. Ellen visits the store but is unable to spot
them. This makes her frustrated as she doesn’t like losing. She steals a phone and Peter uses it
to call Farr. He wants to know who pulled out the Secret Service agents. Farr kicks everyone out
of the room except Ben and Nathan Briggs from Secret Service.

She asks Peter to repeat what he said. Ben says it is impossible and orders Nathan to check.
He finds out that a command was issued 30 minutes ago, pulling out the agents. The only people
who have such access are the President, Farr, Ben, Briggs and Hawkins. Peter asks for Hawkins’
location but he is unreachable and Rose finds that suspicious. Farr asks them for their location
so she can send someone to get them. He won’t be coming in and will do whatever it takes to
keep her safe.

Rose argues they need to get proactive and figure out what her aunt and uncle were inves-
tigating and what got them killed. She has a clue about where to start and they head back to
the Campbell’s house. Rose learns that they shot her aunt six times and is motivated to get her
revenge.

Rose tells Peter about what she overheard that night about Osprey, the engineer, and some
files. She overheard them saying the country is in trouble and something will be going down in
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seven days. She also remembers her uncle mentioning a driver in the woods and she figures out
what he meant. They grab some clothes in the house and take her aunt’s car to a cabin.

Concurrently, Hawkins meets with the mastermind behind the killings. Meanwhile, Ellen and
Dale go back to the motel, where Dale tries to calm her down. Their moment is interrupted by
the client who calls to give them a new mission.

On the drive, Peter tries to convince Rose that she doesn’t have to do an investigation and she
can trust the FBI. He promises to take care of her and prevent another scenario like the one that
happened at the hotel.

They arrive at the cabin and start searching the house. Peter finds a hard drive hidden inside
the wall, and Rose tries to open it. In doing so, she finds out that it has been heavily encrypted
and she can’t access the files. Peter realizes the files are named 2781, the number of the train he
was on when the bomb went off. He wonders what Rose’s aunt and uncle were doing investigating
the Metro bombing.

Mulling this over, he calls Farr and asks her if they found out who pulled the agents. She
reveals that the order came from Hawkins but he is unavailable to answer their question since
he is dead. Someone killed him and left his body to be discovered on a farm. He was shot six
times as well.

Peter tells her about the encrypted hard drive and she orders them to come in. She wants to
keep them safe and urges them to bring the hard-drive too.
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The Zookeeper

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Munis Rashid, Shawn Ryan
Director: Guy Ferland
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Kari Matchett (President Michelle Travers), Christopher Shyer (Mys-
tery Man), Curtis Lum (Cisco Jenkins), Toby Levins (Nathan Briggs),
Greyston Holt (Paulo Bonetto), Hiro Kanagawa (FBI Director Willett),
Adam Tsekhman (Omar Zadar), Kevin McGarry (Riley), Jessie Liang
(Valerie Chen), Andre Anthony (Matteo Worley), Andres Collantes (Jeff
Richards), Philip Prajoux (David Cullen), Lorna Rose Harris (Kelsey
Snow), Neemish Parekh (Oliver), Joel Eskildsen (Charlie), Julian Nel-
son (Angelo), Kelly-Ruth Mercier (Cafe Waitress), Tyler Gibson (Sheriff
Thomas), Jennifer Lines (Zookeper), Elliot Gosh (Male Patron), Kelly
Blancas (Daphne), Jenna Burgess (Izze), JP Padda (Aide), Talia Math-
ers (Ava), Allan Luna (Alternate Night Agent)

Summary: Peter teams up with Rose for a risky mission at the White House. Else-
where, a notable agent joins the security detail for the Vice President’s
daughter.

The episode starts with a flashback to one
year ago when Farr first met with Peter at
a zoo. She asks if he has ever been there
and he recalls visiting while young and
wanting to be a bear. He shares that he
was being bullied at the time so he chose
a bear.

Farr asks him if he has heard about
night action and explains what the job
entails. Peter was under the impression
that she was hiring him to be a night
agent. She clarifies that she wants him
to answer the phones for the night agents

and Peter says that she is asking him to be a glorified 9-1-1 operator. Farr tells him that the
phone never rings unless a night agent is in trouble.

She also states that this would be great for his career and will open doors for him. Given his
dad’s legacy, it will be hard for him to get a better offer. Farr tells him that his answer before
was wrong, in a zoo, you should always want to be the decision-maker. The one with all the keys
hence the zookeeper.

Back in the present, Farr asks Peter if he heard her and he responds that they will be at the
White House in one hour. After hanging up, Peter ponders over why Hawkins would throw away
his 30 years of service and become a traitor. On the other hand, Rose doesn’t care what drove
Hawkins to his early grave. She is more concerned that Peter is intent on following his orders
and wants to go to the White House in one hour.

Peter tells her that they could de-encrypt the hard drive there as they have the necessary
resources. Rose argues that they could be potentially handing over evidence to the culprit at the
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White House. She thinks that someone willing to kill the Deputy Director of the FBI is not only
dangerous but powerful. She says whatever the case, whether Hawkins was clean or dirty, it is
risky going to the White House. Peter asks her if she thinks everyone in the White House is dirty
and she responds that she is still not going.

Peter says he is too low-level to go against an order and the situation is above his level. He
believes that they can trust Farr to protect them. She was the only person who gave him a
chance even after knowing who his father is. He is betting their lives on the fact that she will
come through for them.

He calls Farr and tells her that Rose is hesitant to come in and they will need time. She agrees
to give them until 10 am the next morning. He asks about Hawkins and she tells him that they
are investigating who he was meeting and the President is being briefed in an hour.

At the brief, the President is informed that the officers have no suspects or witnesses and
very little evidence. They are only sure he was killed somewhere else and his body dumped on
the farm. The President asks to be updated and informed when she can share her condolences.
In a shocking twist, we see the second man who was in talks with the hired assassins among
those in the brief.

Farr remains behind and updates the President on the Rose situation. She asks the President
to read her in on Campbell’s mission. The President agrees and asks her to sit down.

Meanwhile in the woods, Peter and Rose watch the cabin from afar. They are trying to test if
Farr can be trusted as she is the only one who knows their location. If the hired assassins arrive,
they will know that she is on the take. Soon, the assassins arrive and search the cabin.

They also search the woods nearby but Rose and Peter are able to escape. Peter also manages
to take their number plate number. He calls his cop friend, Sisco and asks him to run a BOLO
on the car. Rose takes this as a sign that Farr can’t be trusted but Peter is hesitant to believe
this.

Back at the White House, Ben confronts Farr on the whereabouts of Peter and Rose and she
says she doesn’t trust him. She questions how he didn’t know that the Secret Service agents were
pulled from the hotel. Ben claims his innocence and Farr tells him that she will let him know
when she knows more. HE leaves to take a call from one of the Secret Service agents, Arrington
tasked to take care of the Vice President’s daughter, Maddie.

Maddie is studying Art & Activism at Georgetown University. Ben informs Arrington that he is
pulling out an agent and sending a replacement as it is all hands on deck after Hawkins’ murder.
Arrington is not pleased to hear Ben is sending Erik Monks as the replacement. She, however,
says it is okay.

Once Erik gets there, Arrington introduces Maddie to the new agent. Maddie is in a rush
and trusts Arrington knows what she is doing. She rushes to her, next class and Arrington gets
Erik up to date. We learn Maddie has a habit of forgetting her panic button. She doesn’t trust
many people but she trusts Arrington. She wants the Secret Service agents to blend while she is
on campus so no suits. We also learn that Arrington is young but she is in charge of the team
handling Maddie.

After getting away, Peter and Rose decide to work on the drive by giving it to Farr. They plan
to use her to get the drive de-encrypted. Peter leaves Rose behind after setting a meeting place.
Rose convinces him to steal Farr’s access card and help her back into the system when the FBI
work on the hard drive. On the other hand, Rose is to distract Farr through a phone call.

Peter follows through with the plan and lies that Rose ditched him. Farr puts out a BOLO on
Rose. The plan goes well until some police officers unknowingly visit the diner she was at. She
freaks out and hurriedly leaves and Farr finds out their plan.

She asks him why he did it and he says he doesn’t trust her since she was the only one who
knew their location. Farr realizes her phone might have been hacked and sends it to the lab. She
assures Peter that she can be trusted. She tells Peter that the Campbells were commissioned by
the President to look into the Metro bombing.

The President was doubtful about the report and a leaked statement from a terror group,
People’s independence Front (PIF) . PIF later denied issuing a statement taking credit for the
attack. There were also many questions instead of answers. The President initiated night action
and the Campbells were close to finding the person from the White House who was involved.
Farr thinks it might have been Hawkins but she doesn’t want to make assumptions. She wants
to find the evidence first.
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Meanwhile, Ellen gets sick of staying in a motel and convinces Dale to stay at an open house
she visited earlier. She dreams of living a fancy normal life but Dale doesn’t feel the same.
Nonetheless, Dale agrees to stay with her for a while at the open house.

At the University, Maddie’s teacher starts subtly flirting with her. Maddie starts feeling better
and happier after her professor shows interest. She later has an incident at a bar with some
random man. Whilst there, Erik slips up due to his shoulder injury. Arrington gets frustrated
with him and says she has to report it. She doesn’t think Erik should be back at work and she
sees him as a liability.

She later has an incident at a bar with some random man. During the incident, Erik slips up
due to his shoulder injury. Arrington gets frustrated with him and says she has to report it. She
doesn’t think Erik should be back at work and sees him as a liability. In the meantime, the Vice
President decides to visit Maddie at school. It seems they don’t get along well, as Erik observes
how Arrington approached the matter, trying to calm Maddie down and finding it strange.

She calls Ben and tells him what happened. Ben asks her to be patient with Erik as he has
been through a lot. Before taking a bullet to protect the former President, he was the best. Ben
believes Arrington can learn a lot from Erik. He and Erik used to be partners and Ben vouches
for him. He is sure Erik is an asset to Arrington’s team. Arrington reaches out to a friend in the
CIA and asks him to investigate how someone as skilled as Erik ended up on her team.

The next morning, Rose checks into a motel and starts going through the drive. Even though
the plan went bust and Peter got caught, the hard drive was successfully decrypted. She finds
files relating to the Metro bombing. As she works, Peter comes by with Farr. Rose is angry that
he brought Farr. Farr asks her to calm down as she is not the traitor and is there to tell her the
truth.

Elsewhere, Maddie’s teacher texts someone that he is getting closer to Maddie and will explain
more when he gets home. The message goes to the man with the rattlesnake tattoo.
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Eyes Only

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Seth Fisher
Director: Ramaa Mosley
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Christopher Shyer (Vice President Redfield), Gabrielle Rose (Lorna),
Ben Cotton (Wick), Greyston Holt (Paulo), Curtis Lum (Cisco Jenkins),
Andres Collantes (Jeff Richards), Philip Prajoux (David Cullen), Micah
Steinke (Trooper Korman), Paolina van Kleef (Charlotte Harper), Bruce
Dawson (Former President), Kelly Richard Nelson (Factory Owner),
Joshua Mazerolle (Bearded Worker), Camille Legg (Sophie), Caleb Di
Pomponio (Cafe Worker)

Summary: Rose and Peter seek out one of the Campbells’ recent contacts and
uncover new intel. Monks opens up to Chelsea. Paulo makes a move
on Maddie.

The episode starts with a flashback to two
years ago when Erik saved the President
from an assassination attempt and took
a bullet to the shoulder.

Two years later, Erik has his addic-
tion to painkillers under control. Arring-
ton is harassing him and barges into his
room to search for drugs. Erik assures
her that it is clean and proposes to men-
tor her. Arrington thinks he is doing the
job for the wrong reasons and turns his
offer down.

Elsewhere, Farr convinces Rose and
Peter that she is on their side and wants to take the hard drive to the President. Rose tells
her that they will keep the drive and finish the work her aunt and uncle started. Rose mentions
she found an address on the hard drive and she and Peter will investigate that lead. Farr cau-
tions that it will be dangerous but promises to update the President about the current situation
and buy them time. Rose asks her about Osprey, and Farr promises to look into the codename.

They drive to the address and Rose asks Peter not to surprise her again like that. She asks
about Zadar, the Balkan dissident who leads the PIF. Peter is not sure if Zadar was truly involved
in the Metro bombing. They get to the address and wonder why an engineering company would
be in the middle of nowhere so far from civilization. They meet a lady named Lorna and they
pretend to be journalists. Lorna fails to believe them but after Rose identifies herself, Lorna lets
them in.

Lorna used to work with Emma and Henry, they even developed a friendship. She is saddened
to hear of their passing. They convince her to help them as they fear there is an imminent attack.
Emma and Henry had approached her to get them blueprints. Lorna didn’t ask why as her job
is to collect Intel not analyze it. She offers to help them understand the other documents Henry
and Emma asked for.
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They take a drive into town and Rose learns how Lorna met her aunt and uncle. She is
shocked to learn more about their secret life. Lorna tells her they led a great life doing important
work. Peter asks about Osprey but Lorna is not familiar with the codename. She also asks about
how Peter and Rose met. It seems like she knew Peter’s dad but acts like she didn’t.

In town, they visit a cafe and Rose and Lorna get online and go through the files she sent to
Henry and Emma. As Peter checks the area, Lorna questions if Peter can be trusted. They run
his name on the files and the search comes up empty.

Peter learns that the Metro passes directly beneath the cafe and the area Henry and Emma
were investigating. Lorna advises them to look into the original target the bomb was meant for.
They part ways and she urges them to be careful. She tells Peter to stop worrying about proving
his dad’s innocence as it will bring pain.

At Georgetown University, Maddie and her teacher get closer and they kiss. Her teacher is
even doing a painting of her. They flirt around and kiss but the teacher pulls back. He pretends
to be apologetic about being inappropriate but Maddie says it is okay. Still, he excuses himself.

On the other hand, Erik questions Arrington’s approach to being friends with Maddie. Ar-
rington justifies her approach and calls Erik old school. She insists her method works well for
Maddie and Erik drops the subject. Arrington is also not happy that her other subordinates are
in awe of Erik. To them, he is a legend.

Soon, Peter gets a call from Cisco informing him the car he asked to be tracked has been
found in a residential area. Peter asks Cisco to wait for him before approaching the house as it
is dangerous. They drive back to D.C and Cisco meets Rose. Peter and Cisco search the house.
Unfortunately, Ellen and Dale had already left after getting an order to kill Lorna. Although Lorna
fought hard and refused to talk, they kill her and bury her deep in the woods.

After searching the house, Peter and Rose check into a motel. Rose continues to dig into the
files and why someone in the White House was involved in the Metro bombing. They have dinner
and bond some more, where Peter confesses to having a hard time after the bombing which led
to his break up with Zoe. The next morning, Rose wakes up early and continues poring over
the files. Peter calls Farr and she tells him she found spyware on her phone. She orders him to
switch burners.

Peter updates her on their investigation. He shares his theory about the bomb missing its
intended target. He is also certain that there is an impending attack scheduled to happen within
five days. Farr asks him to come in at the end of the day so they can share everything they have
with the FBI.

Concurrently, Maddie attends a class by herself with the teacher. They start making out and
the teacher warns that they should keep a low profile. He pretends he cares about her. Maddie
suggests ditching the agents and meeting him at his house. Unfortunately, Arrington fails to pick
up the telltale signs of trouble brewing. She is focused on Erik, who suggests they call a truce
and work together.

After completing the mission, Dale updates his client who calls the Vice President and relays
the information. The Vice President is curious when everything will be settled and is assured by
the response. He hangs up his phone and heads to Maddie’s dorm room and lectures her about
what happened at the bar.

At the motel, Rose finds footage of the day the Metro bombing happened and Peter recognizes
Arrington. She seems to have been working that day, but they can’t see who she was protecting.
Peter worries that this is no longer a terror attack but an assassination attempt on someone in
the government.
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The Marionette

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Corey Deshon
Director: Guy Ferland
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Kari Matchett (President Michelle Travers), Andre Anthony (Matteo
Worley), Christopher Shyer (Vice President Redfield), Greyston Holt
(Paulo), Rebecca Staab (Cynthia Hawkins), Hiro Kanagawa (FBI Direc-
tor Willett), Erica Gimpel (Brittany Arrington), Andres Collantes (Jeff
Richards), Philip Prajoux (David Cullen), Elijah Silva (Terrance — Lab
Guy), Paolina van Kleef (Harper), Todd Matthews (Eli)

Summary: Peter visits someone close to Hawkins. Rose makes a key connection.
Maddie’s night out takes a dangerous turn, spurring the Secret Service
into action.

The episode starts with a flashback to
four years ago when Arrington graduated
from the Secret Service Academy. Ben
is present to give a speech as he is in
charge.

Arrington is surprised that her mom
attended the ceremony. Her mom doesn’t
agree with her career choice but she still
believes in her child and wants to support
her. She is also proud of her child.

A few years later, she is taking care of
Maddie who is frustrated that her dad is
using her as a campaign prop. Maddie de-

tests the way her dad is using her but she confides in Arrington that sometimes she likes the
lies. When he parades her in front of the media and voters, at least in those moments he treats
her better. Arrington tries to cheer her up.

As they talk, Arrington gets a message that an FBI agent is asking for a meeting with her.
Peter asks to speak privately and they take a walk. He asks her about the day of the Metro
bombing. Arrington refuses to answer his questions as protocol demands he follows the chain of
command. Peter mentions that he is working under Farr’s orders and investigating a case. He
shares his theory that Maddie might be in danger. She asks to get clearance first and promises
to answer their questions after.

Rose and Peter head to the library at the university and Arrington calls Ben. He tells her to
only say she was not with Maddie on that day and divulge nothing else. Ben hangs up and goes
to confront Farr about Peter’s recent activities. She tells him that she is not in the know and they
will have to wait for Peter to check in for them to know more. Ben says he is uncomfortable with
Farr doing a secret investigation. Farr tells him there is nothing to worry about if he is clean. Ben
leaves after warning her to tread carefully. Farr tries to call Peter but is unable to reach him.

At the library, Peter and Rose look into the Metro bombing. Rose suggests they go through
Hawkins’ computer but Peter tells her that won’t be possible. He thinks they have a better chance
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of talking to Hawkins’ widow. Rose decides to remain behind and research the ring worn by the
killer.

Peter is against the idea of separating but he ultimately agrees. He leaves her his new burner
phone and asks her to periodically check in. Before he leaves he gets a call from Arrington who
tells him that Maddie is not involved. Peter mentions the cafe and that throws Arrington off but
she still says nothing.

He heads over to Hawkins’ house and talks to his widow. The widow opens up after hearing
Peter’s story and confesses that Hawkins was close to the Campbells. Peter advises her that it
will be better to know for certain and help protect her husband’s reputation.

The wife tells him that Hawkins was investigating the Metro bombing and what happened
to the Campbells. On the day he died, he was supposed to meet a CEO of a company known
as Turner Lake Industries. Turner Lake Industries is a government contractor. She didn’t share
this information with the other agents because she wanted to protect her husband.

Back at the White House, Ben calls for a meeting with Farr, the President and the Vice Presi-
dent. He reports that Peter visited Maddie’s school and the Vice President asks for an explanation.
The Vice President is not happy to hear that Farr has no new details and Peter has not commu-
nicated yet. Farr insists Peter is loyal and there should be no problem. The President asks for the
room and Farr tells her that Peter and Rose are working on the Campbells case. The President
orders her to get Peter and Rose back and ensure they are safe.

At the library, Rose finds the ring is linked to a denounced Crown Prince of Yugoslavia. The
Crown Prince has also been reported missing and the suspect in his missing case looks like Dale.

Elsewhere, Maddie’s teacher meets with a man in his house and tells him Maddie will be
visiting the next night. The man is impressed and calms the teacher down as he is starting to
feel nervous. The man is certain that everything will end well.

Erik visits the White House to take his required drug test and has a conversation with Ben.
Ben is worried after reading Arrington’s report. He wants to make sure that Erik is doing well.
He also wants Erik’s opinion of Arrington, to which he mentions that Arrington treats Maddie as
a friend and that could pose a problem later.

Back at the university, Maddie gets Arrington’s help while preparing for the art gallery open-
ing. Arrington asks if Maddie is hoping to impress someone there. Maddie refuses to tell her more
and Arrington loans her an important necklace to go with the dress. Arrington does a last-minute
change and takes Erik off Maddie’s detail for the night. Erik questions if she is letting her feelings
towards him affect her decision.

Arrington fires back that she takes her job seriously because it is hard for a black woman
to get to her position. She can’t risk messing up and Erik agrees that she is right and says he
wants her to succeed too. Arrington asks him to be willing to take an order and tells him it is not
personal. Maddie needs her after the rough morning visit from her dad.

Peter gets back to the library and shares the information he got from Hawkins’ wife with Rose.
Rose also shares the information she found on the missing Crown Prince who owned the ring.
What she found most suspicious was before the Crown Prince’s disappearance, he was going
after an American defense contractor for conducting shadow ops in the Balkans. Interestingly,
the contractor happens to be Turn Lake Industry, led by a man named Gordon Wick.

Peter checks in with Farr and updates her on Wick and everything else they have uncovered;
Farr asks them to bring the evidence to the White House. After the call, Rose digs further and
finds out that the Vice President has ties to Gordon Wick.

Outside the library, Dale and Ellen wait for them to come out. As they wait, Ellen brings
up the subject of having a baby but Dale objects to them being parents as it doesn’t suit their
assassin lifestyle. Once Peter and Rose leave, they follow.

At the gallery opening, Maddie asks to use the restroom and escapes through the window.
Arrington discovers it later when she enters the bathroom to check on her and finds an apology
note on the mirror. She calls for backup and Erik and the others rush to help.

Meanwhile, Maddie goes to her professor’s house. He was waiting for her and had even pre-
pared dinner. Maddie, however, wants to start with dessert. As things start getting steamy, the
rattlesnake tattoo man shows up and kills the teacher. He drags Maddie out of the house leaving
a bloody trail in his wake.

Erik shares his suspicions of Maddie’s suspicion of Maddie and the professor. They head to
the professor’s house but find no sign of Maddie.
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Fathoms

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Imogen Browder
Director: Ramaa Mosley
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Kari Matchett (President Michelle Travers), Christopher Shyer (Vice
President Redfield), Curtis Lum (Cisco Jenkins), Ben Cotton (Gor-
don Wick), Toby Levins (Nathan Briggs), Jessie Liang (Valerie Chen),
Philip Prajoux (David Cullen), Andres Collantes (Jeff Richards), Todd
Matthews (Eli), Alex Rose (Liam), Ron Robinson (Eddie Watts), Dan
Pelchat (Drowned Man), Carolyn Adair (Sleeping Subway passenger)

Summary: With assassins hot on their trail, Peter and Rose split up en route
to the White House. A shocking discovery quickly puts their lives in
jeopardy.

The episode starts with a flashback to
two years ago when Ellen and Dale killed
the Yugoslavian denounced Crown Prince
and disposed of the body in a lake. Ellen
was hoping the kill would be bloody but
Dale tells her that that would take time to
clean up.

Ellen asks him to teach her more and
when Dale is about to throw the ring
away, Ellen asks him to keep it. It looks
like they are the perfect assassin couple
who think of themselves as executioners.

Back in the present, Ellen and Dale
are following Peter and Rose with the orders to make sure they get to the White House. Ellen
wants to have a high-speed car chase but Dale tells her that they have a tracker on Peter’s car
so they won’t lose them.

Meanwhile, Peter and Rose are driving to the White House and Rose is giving him pointers
on how to approach the matter when he reports to Farr and the President. Peter wants her to
remain behind with the drive while he goes in and reports to the President. He is hoping she
will listen to him and offer Rose more security. They notice someone is following them and the
assassins pull back for a while after noticing they have been spotted.

Peter takes Rose to Cisco, who is not happy that they interfered with his date plans. Nonethe-
less, he agrees to stay with Rose and calls off his date. Peter and Rose plan a place to meet and
she asks him to be careful. Cisco and Rose have dinner and they talk about Peter. It turns out
Peter has been through a lot and when he needed help, Zoe bailed. He is also good at keeping
things guarded and Cisco is surprised he opened up to Rose.

Dale and Ellen wait outside Cisco’s house and Dale tells Ellen maybe she is right about them
having a baby. Ellen admits that she was wrong and that he had a point earlier, they can’t raise
a kid.

Elsewhere, Erik and Arrington start investigating the Professor’s’ house while the Vice Pres-
ident is being updated on Maddie’s kidnapping. He didn’t think much of it until he heard the
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seriousness of the issue. At the professor’s house, Arrington blames herself for missing the signs
but Erik tells her that Maddie messed her up. Arrington tells him that it is not about her but
about finding Maddie. They find portraits of Maddie and the rattlesnake tattoo man. Arrington
realizes that she has seen one of the patterns in the paintings before in Maddie’s room.

Ben arrives at the crime scene and has Erik take over but Erik insists on Arrington remaining
behind to help with the investigation. Ben is not pleased that Arrington lost Maddie and blames
her for getting too emotional. Arrington is hurt that Erik reported her methods to Ben but that
is the least of her problems at the moment. Erik tells her that they should be partners and
Arrington apologizes for her initial reaction to him.

She remembers a helpful clue and goes through Maddie’s things. They find a leaflet belong-
ing to the save the environment group the professor started. They also find a picture of the
rattlesnake tattoo man on the website’s social media pages.

At the White House, Peter meets with Farr and tells her he left Rose with a friend along with
the drive. She tells him she had Turn Lake industries’ investigated by her secretary. Peter tells
her about their theory that Turn Lake was responsible for the Metro bombing and then tried to
blame it on Zadar. He tells her about his visit to Hawkins’ widow and what she told him. He
explains everything in detail and Farr is shocked that someone tried to make an assassination
attempt disguised as a terror attack.

Farr questions if it is possible Arrington lied when she said she was not taking care of Maddie
a year ago. Peter tells her that it is possible that the Vice President is working with Gordon Wick
to carry out a second attack in two days. Farr says she needs to update the President and asks
Peter to have Rose brought in by his trooper friend. This sentence makes Peter pause as he never
told her that his friend is a trooper.

He realizes Farr is in it too. They both try to keep it cool and once Farr leaves her office Peter
calls Rose and asks her to get Cisco and run. Farr, calls Wick and tells him that Peter and Rose
know. She suggests she has Peter arrested and Wick handles Rose. Cisco and Rose leave before
Dale and Ellen get the green light to execute them.

An intense car chase ensues, Cisco drops off Rose on some corner street and asks her to go
to her meeting point with Peter. Dale sees Rose and follows her while Ellen stays with Cisco.
She manages to rail his car in and shoots him on the spot before he finished his call asking for
backup.

Back at the White House, Peter does his best to escape. He luckily finds a tunnel inside the
White House that leads outside the perimeter into the street. He heads to their meeting place and
finds Dale on the verge of killing Rose. Another fight ensues and he gets the upper hand. Rose is
of the opinion they should kill him but Peter wants him arrested.

Dale keeps taunting them about Rose’s aunt begging for her life and how he also killed Lorna.
He tries to attack Peter again and this time, he is killed and left to float at the pier.

At the White House, Farr and the Vice President meet and plot how to get ahead of Peter by
using Maddie’s kidnapping to their advantage. Initially, the Vice President acts like a concerned
grieving father. Farr insists that Maddie is the perfect diversion as Peter and Rose know enough
to jeopardize their career. In the end, Farr tells the Vice President that he was the one who started
this whole mess and they only roped her in after it went sideways. She asks the Vice-President
to get ready for a press briefing.

The next morning, Ellen finds Dale dead at the pier and pays her last respect. His death
affected her greatly. Meanwhile, Peter and Rose hide out on a boat belonging to his godfather.
Farr’s betrayal shattered him and he also has some injuries after his fight with Dale. He is,
however, grateful that Rose is with him.

In the meantime, Erik and Arrington find a lead on the professor’s boyfriend who took Maddie.
They update Ben but he tells them he has another suspect in mind and asks them to investigate
Peter.

At the White House, Farr tries to coach the Vice President and warns him that he has to sell
their story and discredit Peter or they end up in prison. Peter finds out through the news about
Cisco’s death and the Vice President’s brief accusing him of being the prime suspect in Maddie’s
kidnapping.
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Best Served Cold

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Tiffany Shaw Ho
Director: Adam Arkin
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Kari Matchett (President Michelle Travers), Christopher Shyer (Vice
President Ashley Redfield), Andre Anthony (Matteo Worley), Ben Cot-
ton (Wick), Richard Harmon (Elliot Rome), Tim Kelleher (Jim Wilson),
Andres Collantes (Jeff Richards), Philip Prajoux (David Cullen), Ava
Joy (13-Year-Old Maddie), Emma Volk (Kid Maddie), Elliot O’Connor
(Sarah Redfield), Markian Tarasiuk (Dylan), Corey Schmitt (Rome
Tome Fanatic), Benjamin Rogers (Rome Tome Sidekick), Aaron Joseph
(Police Officer), Michelle Dunker (Nicole), Jessie Liang (Valerie Chen)

Summary: Now in hiding, Peter and Rose grow closer and investigate a potential
bombing suspect. At the White House, the conspirators obtain a dis-
turbing tape.

The episode starts with a flashback to
14 years ago when Maddie lost her sis-
ter Sara in a drowning incident. Their
dad was busy on the phone and neglected
to look after them and Sara drowned in
their home pool. Instead of admitting his
negligence, he blamed Maddie for Sara’s
death.

Back in the present, Maddie is being
held in a room by the rattlesnake tattoo
man. He takes a Proof Of Life photo and
leaves without answering Maddie’s ques-
tion.

Meanwhile, Peter and Rose sail in the water and she helps him deal with his loss, telling him
it is not his fault Cisco died. Peter has half a mind to sail to another place and let everything
go but Rose encourages him to fight. She wants to find the truth and finish what her aunt and
uncle started. As a result of this pep talk, they make out and have sex.

Erik and Arrington search Peter’s house and find some books and cards sent by a man named
Jim. Erik believes there’s something off about Peter being a suspect and Arrington agrees too.
They decide to follow up on their earlier lead as the evidence doesn’t point to Peter as the suspect.

At the White House, the President has a conversation with Farr about Peter. Farr informs her
that Peter showed up last night to announce he is done working for them. She says that Peter
must have abducted Maddie to use her as leverage to find out about his dad and is holding Rose
hostage too.

The President asks if she made a wrong judgement when she hired Peter. Farr lashes out at
her and says she has been there from the very start. The President tells her that she trusts her
but questions her judgement on Peter. Farr admits it was a mistake on her side but she will fix
it. The President asks her to take a step back from the case.
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Erik and Arrington visit the New Leaf, the environmental NGO that Maddie’s teacher, Paulo,
founded. They learn that Paulo had told one of the staff about his plan to bring Maddie into their
group. The staff member also tells them about Matteo, the man with the rattlesnake tattoo. He
was Paulo’s boyfriend but has not been showing up for weeks.

Concurrently, Peter searches the internet to see what else is being said about him. Rose
tells him that is not healthy and asks about his dad. Peter said his dad was accused of leaking
classified documents that compromised national security. Rose asks why he still joined the FBI
if he knew his dad was innocent and Peter says it is because his dad taught him to have faith in
the institution. He was also hoping to find the truth.

They decide what they should do next and Rose suggests they use Liam’s badge to look over
the casefiles for Metro Bombing in the FBI system. They look into the suspect lists and a name,
Colin Worley raises a flag. Rose says they can’t hack the County records to find out more about
Colin. They will have to visit the public records office to find out more.

On the other side, Wicks, Farr and the Vice President meet. Wicks received a video of Maddie
in distress along with the kidnapper’s demand. He wants the Vice President to confess he planned
the Metro bombing and then covered it up within two days. The Vice President is willing to do
it and then deny it later but Farr says that is not an option. She asks him to cut the grieving,
distraught father act and wait for them to get to the kidnapper first.

There is also the issue that Maddie will cause a problem if she comes home safely. They know
Maddie detested her father and was planning to destroy him. Maddie’s therapist ratted her out to
Farr who had Wicks send his assassins to collect the evidence Maddie had hidden. It turns out
that Maddie had footage of her confrontation with her dad about what happened to Sara. That is
what was in the nanny cam Ellen and Dale killed the woman for.

After calling out for help for hours, Maddie switches plans and gets proactive. She digs a hole
in the side of her bed and when Matteo is gone, she expands on it. Matteo tells her that Paulo
was using her. Matteo is interested in revenge and Maddie says she can help him destroy her
dad. She tells him about the video but Matteo comes back and gives her the bad news that the
footage is gone and the woman in that house was killed. Maddie makes him an offer once again
to help him but Matteo is still hesitant.

Later that night, Erik and Arrington report to Farr and Ben, They mention Matteo as one of the
suspects but Farr insists that Peter remains the lead suspect. Erik and Arrington find it strange
but Erik agrees that there is the possibility that Matteo is working with Peter. He suggests that
the other agents investigate Peter while they look into Matteo. Ben insists they stay on Peter and
Farr backs him. Arrington gets frustrated and tries to express her views but Ben shuts her down.

Farr calls Wick and tells him about Matteo and sends him a sketch. Wicks recognises him and
Farr says he is an angle worth looking into. The next morning, Ellen breaks into Wick’s house
and he makes a deal with her. They agree that she will look for Matteo and kill him while Wicks
gets Peter’s location so she can get her revenge.

On the other hand, Peter and Rose are on the move. They steal a car and Rose goes into the
Public Records building. She sweet-talks the lady there and lies about her sister being in trouble.
She promises the woman that she will put a good word for her son who is applying to Berkeley.
She tells the woman that she is an alumnus. The woman says she can’t help as it is not their
protocol. She, however, follows Rose out and gives her the documents secretly.

Outside, Peter is recognized by a group of conspiracy patriots and he leaves. Rose gets into an
argument with them but luckily Peter arrives and rescues her. Peter gets angry that Rose argued
back with those men but Rose insists she is willing to fight to defend him.

They head back to the boat and go through the documents. Whilst there, they learn Colin died
from a drug overdose. They check the list of items in his belongings and find he had a key-card
for a P.O. Box from one of Turn Lake’s subsidiaries. Peter sees the photos taken during an arrest
and recognizes the rattlesnake tattoo. He believes that Colin was killed to keep him silent after
he placed the bomb on the train. They decide to head over to the P.O. Box and find out more.

Concurrently, Erik and Arrington visit Peter’s godfather, Jim, but he tells them he knows
nothing. Peter cut ties with him when he published an article on Peter’s dad being a traitor. They
show him a video of Peter and Rose arguing with the patriots which was posted online a few
hours ago but he still insists that Peter is innocent and he knows nothing.

Erik notices a picture of Jim and Peter on a boat and asks for the address. Arrington is worried
that she will be taken off the case if they don’t find out more. She is hoping to stay and be there
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for Maddie.
They decide to check out the boat and are surprised to find Peter and Rose on their way out

to check the P.O. box. They apprehend them and Peter reassures Rose that it is going to be okay.
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Redux

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Rachel Wolf
Director: Adam Arkin
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Kari Matchett (President Michelle Travers), Christopher Shyer (Vice
President Redfield), Andre Anthony (Matteo Worley / Colin Wor-
ley), Ben Cotton (Wick), Jessie Liang (Valerie Chen), Bailey Corneal
(Lisa), Seth C. Marks (Filene), Brett Willis (Darryl), Stephen Adekolu
(Chester), Blaine Anderson (Casper), Ryan Mah (Assistant Secretary
Lee)

Summary: More truths emerge about the bombing suspect’s identity. Chelsea and
Peter race to find Maddie after she sends a video with a coded message.

The episode starts with a flashback to one
year ago the night of the Metro bombing.
Farr was on her way to the White House
after the bombing and receives a call from
the Vice President, asking to meet ur-
gently.

She goes to his house and finds him
with Wicks. They confess their part in the
bombing and Farr is shocked they tried
to assassinate a foreign politician on US
soil and endangered American lives. The
Vice President tries to justify his actions
by stating that Zadar is a terrorist. Farr

thinks they were more concerned with keeping their business contracts with the current Balkan
regime.

Farr is curious, but they say they need her to protect them so as to protect the President. If
they are discovered and they end up being charged, the President is also done for. They use her
loyalty to the President to make sure she protects them. She asks for time and comes up with a
plan on how to proceed.

Back in the present, Peter and Rose are still at the D.C. container yard checking the belong-
ings of Ellen and Matteo. Ellen’s phone rings and Rose picks it up. Unfortunately, she is not able
to convince Wick she is Ellen and he hangs up.

At the same time, Maddie asks if it is true her father planned the Metro bombing. Peter quickly
fills her in and Maddie tells them that she has a way to help. She is counting on meeting the
President and Ben once they hear she is rescued. She says she can warn them of the impending
attack but Peter tells her that she can’t trust Ben. Arrington argues that Ben can be trusted as
he was close with Erik.

As the police are on their way, Peter and Rose run away from the scene and Arrington promises
to call them once she gets her phone. She is aware that her phone will be taken and she will have
to be debriefed so she urges them to be careful. She quickly coaches Maddie on what to say to
the police and what to do when she is taken in.
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On the other hand, Wick and the Vice President ponder on who might have answered Ellen’s
phone. Farr joins them and informs them that Maddie has been rescued but Ellen and Erik are
dead. She is frustrated that nothing is going as they planned and wants to know if the second
attack on Zadar is in play. Wicks responds that everything is set, they plan to bomb Zadar as
soon as he is picked up from the airport.

Farr and Wick get into an argument as she calls him incompetent and he questions if she will
be able to handle the President. The Vice President already informed Wicks that Farr has been
frozen by the President.

They move on to discuss what the next steps will be when it comes to Maddie and Arrington.
They decide that the Vice President will handle Maddie and she will handle Arrington’s debrief to
sniff out what she knows. After Farr left, Wicks tells the Vice President they need a new plan as
Farr is no longer useful if she doesn’t have the President’s ear.

After leaving the container yard, Peter and Rose head over to his godfather’s place and ask for
her. He welcomes them in and asks Peter what is going on. Jim says he believes he is innocent
and they get into a fight about the article he wrote about his father. Jim says he is willing to
apologize if he was wrong but Rose interrupts their argument.

Rose has managed to hack Ellen’s phone and found some documents related to the night
action including codenames and files on the multiple night action agents. Peter is sure that
Farr is responsible for the leak and Rose worries she might have already deleted her trail. Peter
informs her that Farr has no authorization to access the log and only Ben can manually alter the
access log.

They decide to find someone who can request access to the log-in details and settle on ap-
proaching Farr’s secretary. They take Jim’s truck and promise to contact him and give more
information on what they find so he can publish it for his paper.

Meanwhile, Briggs arrives at the container yard and takes Arrington’s badge and phone. He
promises to return them after the debrief. He informs them that the Vice President has set
everything ready at the house and is waiting for Maddie. At the house, Arrington secretly cries
for Erik and cleans up. Maddie also gets settled in with a nurse looking after her.

Their initial plan to inform the President falls through as she is away and can’t visit her at the
moment. Arrington is hoping she can get a phone and warn the Secret Service agents working on
Zadar’s detail once he arrives in the country the next day. Maddie tells her about an old phone
stashed in the basement but they are interrupted by the Vice President. Arrington is also called
in for her debriefing downstairs.

There, she finds Briggs, Willet and Farr and she handles the debrief as planned. Farr asks if
Peter was at the container yard and she denies having seen Peter and question if Farr is wrong
about Peter. After the debrief, Farr asks Willet about the Campbells and Hawkins’ murder. Willet
tells her they have not made any progress but he is interested in investigating Matteo/ Colin.
This makes Farr nervous

The Vice President talks to Maddie and denies getting any videos. He lies and says that he
would have done anything her kidnapper asked to save her. He asks what the kidnapper told her
and Maddie tells him about the Metro bombing. He continues to lie and tell her that Matteo was
a disturbed drug addict who lost it after his brother died

Away from the Vice President’s house, Peter and Rose wait for Farr’s secretary, Val outside
her home. They talk about their plans for the future. Rose says she wants to start over again
in California and Peter says he wants to take a break from night action and buy a cabin in
California.

Val soon arrives and they force their way into her house and force her to send an email request
for the access log to the night action office. Peter apologizes and ties her up. Val doesn’t believe
him when he tells her about Farr. Rose checks Val’s computer and learns that the President
is freezing Farr out. They also get the access logs and find proof that Barr leaked information
regarding the night agents.

Concurrently, Arrington manages to sneak a look into Zadar’s details. Unfortunately, Briggs
refuses to give her back her phone and lies that Ben asked him to hold back.

On the other side of the house, Farr talks with the Vice President and he says he doesn’t
believe Maddie. She also says that Arrington knows more too. She shares her worry about Willet’s
investigation into Matteo. They agree to circle back later as she doesn’t trust him to handle
Maddie.
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After Farr leaves, the Vice President calls Wicks and makes a deal to protect Maddie. Maddie
overhears the conversation and wonders what her dad means when he says that by tomorrow
night he can issue pardons all around. Her dad realizes that she might have overheard him and
goes to check on her. After he left, Maddie and Arrington calls Peter and report their findings on
Zadar’s schedule.

It seems that the President switched her plans and redirected Zadar to a place called Camp
David. Rose tells them about Farr being iced out by the President. They figure the President
realized that Zadar was in danger after she heard Peter asking around about Arrington’s protecter
the day of the bombing. They hope that Farr and the Vice President have called off the attack if
Zadar will be accompanied by the President.

Maddie shares that it is possible that those three have changed their plans as she overheard
her dad promising to issue pardons. The only person who can issue a pardon is the President. If
the President dies in the attack, the Vice President automatically takes office. They realize that it
is much more serious than they expected.

Peter points out that only one person can save the President and that is Farr. Arrington tries
to call Ben to warn him but he is still unreachable. The Vice President interrupts them and says
that they have to go to Camp David to meet with the President. At the same time, Zadar lands
and is taken to Camp David too.

As things get hectic, Farr returns to her house to prepare to flee the country. Peter and Rose
confront her and she is shocked to hear Wicks and the Vice President changed the plan to kill
the President. She tries to call the President but she is unreachable. Peter orders her to get them
to Camp David so they can stop the attack.
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The Devil We Know

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Munis Rashid
Director: Millicent Shelton
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Christopher Shyer (Vice President Redfield), Ben Cotton (Wick), Tim
Kelleher (Jim Wilson), Toby Levins (Nathan Briggs), Hiro Kanagawa
(FBI Director Willett), Adam Tsekhman (Omar Zadar), Andre Anthony
(Matteo Worley), Jessie Liang (Valerie Chen), Ecstasia Sanders (Agent
Ridley), Andrew Zachar (Secret Service Agent Max), Adam Kirschner
(Boyle), Alexander Cendese (Walter), Ian Rozylo (Thatcher), Ronald
Patrick Thompson (Mark Hale), Joshua Pak (Nurse Rick)

Summary: After new revelations surface, Peter and Rose scramble to find more
evidence with help from Chelsea and Maddie. A bigger threat looms at
Camp David.

The episode starts with a flashback to one
year ago the night of the Metro bombing.
Farr was on her way to the White House
after the bombing and receives a call from
the Vice President, asking to meet ur-
gently.

She goes to his house and finds him
with Wicks. They confess their part in the
bombing and Farr is shocked they tried
to assassinate a foreign politician on US
soil and endangered American lives. The
Vice President tries to justify his actions
by stating that Zadar is a terrorist. Farr

thinks they were more concerned with keeping their business contracts with the current Balkan
regime.

Farr is curious, but they say they need her to protect them so as to protect the President. If
they are discovered and they end up being charged, the President is also done for. They use her
loyalty to the President to make sure she protects them. She asks for time and comes up with a
plan on how to proceed.

Back in the present, Peter and Rose are still at the D.C. container yard checking the belong-
ings of Ellen and Matteo. Ellen’s phone rings and Rose picks it up. Unfortunately, she is not able
to convince Wick she is Ellen and he hangs up.

At the same time, Maddie asks if it is true her father planned the Metro bombing. Peter quickly
fills her in and Maddie tells them that she has a way to help. She is counting on meeting the
President and Ben once they hear she is rescued. She says she can warn them of the impending
attack but Peter tells her that she can’t trust Ben. Arrington argues that Ben can be trusted as
he was close with Erik.

As the police are on their way, Peter and Rose run away from the scene and Arrington promises
to call them once she gets her phone. She is aware that her phone will be taken and she will have
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to be debriefed so she urges them to be careful. She quickly coaches Maddie on what to say to
the police and what to do when she is taken in.

On the other hand, Wick and the Vice President ponder on who might have answered Ellen’s
phone. Farr joins them and informs them that Maddie has been rescued but Ellen and Erik are
dead. She is frustrated that nothing is going as they planned and wants to know if the second
attack on Zadar is in play. Wicks responds that everything is set, they plan to bomb Zadar as
soon as he is picked up from the airport.

Farr and Wick get into an argument as she calls him incompetent and he questions if she will
be able to handle the President. The Vice President already informed Wicks that Farr has been
frozen by the President.

They move on to discuss what the next steps will be when it comes to Maddie and Arrington.
They decide that the Vice President will handle Maddie and she will handle Arrington’s debrief to
sniff out what she knows. After Farr left, Wicks tells the Vice President they need a new plan as
Farr is no longer useful if she doesn’t have the President’s ear.

After leaving the container yard, Peter and Rose head over to his godfather’s place and ask for
her. He welcomes them in and asks Peter what is going on. Jim says he believes he is innocent
and they get into a fight about the article he wrote about his father. Jim says he is willing to
apologize if he was wrong but Rose interrupts their argument.

Rose has managed to hack Ellen’s phone and found some documents related to the night
action including codenames and files on the multiple night action agents. Peter is sure that
Farr is responsible for the leak and Rose worries she might have already deleted her trail. Peter
informs her that Farr has no authorization to access the log and only Ben can manually alter the
access log.

They decide to find someone who can request access to the log-in details and settle on ap-
proaching Farr’s secretary. They take Jim’s truck and promise to contact him and give more
information on what they find so he can publish it for his paper.

Meanwhile, Briggs arrives at the container yard and takes Arrington’s badge and phone. He
promises to return them after the debrief. He informs them that the Vice President has set
everything ready at the house and is waiting for Maddie. At the house, Arrington secretly cries
for Erik and cleans up. Maddie also gets settled in with a nurse looking after her.

Their initial plan to inform the President falls through as she is away and can’t visit her at the
moment. Arrington is hoping she can get a phone and warn the Secret Service agents working on
Zadar’s detail once he arrives in the country the next day. Maddie tells her about an old phone
stashed in the basement but they are interrupted by the Vice President. Arrington is also called
in for her debriefing downstairs.

There, she finds Briggs, Willet and Farr and she handles the debrief as planned. Farr asks if
Peter was at the container yard and she denies having seen Peter and question if Farr is wrong
about Peter. After the debrief, Farr asks Willet about the Campbells and Hawkins’ murder. Willet
tells her they have not made any progress but he is interested in investigating Matteo/ Colin.
This makes Farr nervous

The Vice President talks to Maddie and denies getting any videos. He lies and says that he
would have done anything her kidnapper asked to save her. He asks what the kidnapper told her
and Maddie tells him about the Metro bombing. He continues to lie and tell her that Matteo was
a disturbed drug addict who lost it after his brother died

Away from the Vice President’s house, Peter and Rose wait for Farr’s secretary, Val outside
her home. They talk about their plans for the future. Rose says she wants to start over again
in California and Peter says he wants to take a break from night action and buy a cabin in
California.

Val soon arrives and they force their way into her house and force her to send an email request
for the access log to the night action office. Peter apologizes and ties her up. Val doesn’t believe
him when he tells her about Farr. Rose checks Val’s computer and learns that the President
is freezing Farr out. They also get the access logs and find proof that Barr leaked information
regarding the night agents.

Concurrently, Arrington manages to sneak a look into Zadar’s details. Unfortunately, Briggs
refuses to give her back her phone and lies that Ben asked him to hold back.

On the other side of the house, Farr talks with the Vice President and he says he doesn’t
believe Maddie. She also says that Arrington knows more too. She shares her worry about Willet’s
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investigation into Matteo. They agree to circle back later as she doesn’t trust him to handle
Maddie.

After Farr leaves, the Vice President calls Wicks and makes a deal to protect Maddie. Maddie
overhears the conversation and wonders what her dad means when he says that by tomorrow
night he can issue pardons all around. Her dad realizes that she might have overheard him and
goes to check on her. After he left, Maddie and Arrington calls Peter and report their findings on
Zadar’s schedule.

It seems that the President switched her plans and redirected Zadar to a place called Camp
David. Rose tells them about Farr being iced out by the President. They figure the President
realized that Zadar was in danger after she heard Peter asking around about Arrington’s protecter
the day of the bombing. They hope that Farr and the Vice President have called off the attack if
Zadar will be accompanied by the President.

Maddie shares that it is possible that those three have changed their plans as she overheard
her dad promising to issue pardons. The only person who can issue a pardon is the President. If
the President dies in the attack, the Vice President automatically takes office. They realize that it
is much more serious than they expected.

Peter points out that only one person can save the President and that is Farr. Arrington tries
to call Ben to warn him but he is still unreachable. The Vice President interrupts them and says
that they have to go to Camp David to meet with the President. At the same time, Zadar lands
and is taken to Camp David too.

As things get hectic, Farr returns to her house to prepare to flee the country. Peter and Rose
confront her and she is shocked to hear Wicks and the Vice President changed the plan to kill
the President. She tries to call the President but she is unreachable. Peter orders her to get them
to Camp David so they can stop the attack.
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Fathers

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Thursday March 23, 2023
Writer: Seth Fisher
Director: Millicent Shelton
Show Stars: Gabriel Basso (Peter Sutherland), Luciane Buchanan (Rose Larkin),

Fola Evans-Akingbola (Chelsea Arrington), Sarah Desjardins (Maddie
Redfield), Eve Harlow (Ellen), Phoenix Raei (Dale), Enrique Murciano
(Ben Almora), D.B. Woodside (Erik Monks), Hong Chau (Diane Farr)

Guest Stars: Kari Matchett (President Michelle Travers), Christopher Shyer (Vice
President Redfield), Ben Cotton (Wick), Toby Levins (Nathan Briggs),
Adam Tsekhman (Omar Zadar), Sebastien Roberts (Peter Sutherland
Sr.), David Rees Snell (Handsome Interrogator), Jesse Downs (16-Year-
Old Peter), Jason Deline (Alex Dumont), Matthew Mandzij (Ed Carmel),
Jamall Johnson (Agent Carlson), Mike Mitchell (Man in a Suit), Ronald
Patrick Thompson (Mark Hale), Ian Rozylo (Thatcher), Alexander Cen-
dese (Walter), Adam Kirschner (Boyle), Jessie Fraser (Justine), Akeem
Hoyte-Charles (Co-Pilot), Matthew Mylrea (Sharpshooter), Vivin Oom-
men (Secret Service Agent), Nik Andrews (Marine Corps Guard #1),
Suliman Mansaray (Marine Corps Guard #2), Matthew Sears (Marine
#1), Saskia Wedding (Marine #2), Jaeson Lee (Marine #3), Tommy Eu-
rope (Marine #4), Danielle Parent (Marine #5)

Summary: With lives at stake, the group tries to stop a nefarious plot before it’s
too late. In the aftermath, Peter confronts the past and begins a new
chapter.

The episode starts with a flashback to
eleven years ago when Peter’s house was
raided by the FBI. This was the start of
when everything went downhill for his
dad’s career and reputation.

Fast forward to the present and Pe-
ter and Rose are in Farr’s car driving
to Camp David to stop the assassina-
tion attack on the President. Farr tries
to justify her role in this but Peter and
Rose couldn’t care less what drove her to
be a traitor. She, however, is also intent
on saving the President and admits she

messed up.
She also reveals that she hired Peter so he can be the fall guy in case things went south. Rose

can’t forgive her for ordering the murders of her aunt and uncle and cautions Peter not to trust
Farr again.

They arrive at Camp David and Farr asks them to hide in the trunk of the car while she talks
her way into the camp. Farr quickly manages to drive through the inspection without raising
suspicions. She heads out to warn Ben while Peter and Rose get out of the car. Unfortunately,
Briggs interrupts Farr’s conversation with Ben. Briggs opens fire, killing Ben and injuring Farr.
He runs away after spotting Peter. Peter and Rose realize the comms are down but surprisingly
Briggs and his team can still communicate with each other.
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Meanwhile, Arrington, Maddie along with other new agents that Arrington has never seen
board an Airforce helicopter to Camp David. Arrington finds the new agents suspicious, more so
because they are carrying what looks like a bomb in a suitcase. They arrive at Camp David and
she asks Maddie to warn the President as soon as she sees her.

Maddie, her dad and another Secret Service agent go into a safe room while Arrington remains
behind being watched. Maddie was under the impression that her dad was escorting her to meet
the President but it turns out he was taking her to an underground safe room away from the
bombing. While there, her dad apologizes for blaming her for Sara’s death and tries to explain
why he is planning to assassinate the President and Zadar.

Maddie tries to convince him to do the right thing but unfortunately, her dad is set on following
through with the plan. In the end, Maddie tells him she won’t be silent even after the bombing
and he allows her to leave the room. In his mind, she would die in the blast and he would use
her death to garner sympathy.

Back to Arrington, she overpowers the guy who was supposed to watch her. She realizes that
he remotely started the bomb timer and they have less than ten minutes. She hurries to get
everyone to safety. Meanwhile, Peter takes Rose to the communication buildings and has her try
to get the comms up. He fights off one of Briggs’ men who was manning the house and takes his
comms.

Peter rushes to Briggs to try and get him to call off the attack. He overheard through their
comms that they have a contingency plan should the first bomb fail. He finally gets to Briggs
and they get into a fight. Briggs refuses to surrender or stop the attack. Other army officers find
them and start shooting at Peter since they consider him an intruder.

Rose is able to get the comps up just in time to alert the President details not to enter the
building. Arrington also manages to save Maddie. The Vice President hears the blast and believes
the mission has been accomplished.

The President is immediately put in a car and Peter listens in and impersonates Briggs. He
asks for the mission to be aborted but the other rogue agent points out it is too late. The President
is on her way to her plane where the second bomb has been hidden. Rose tries to communicate
with the officers not to shoot Peter but they think their comms have been compromised.

Peter rushes to the chopper and takes the President, hostage. He insists that they should
check the chopper. The President gives the order and they check the chopper. The first time, the
officers don’t find anything but on the second inspection, they find a bomb. It goes off before they
can clear the area.

After the blast, the officers secure the President and apprehend Peter. Rose rushes to stop
them but she is too late. Luckily, Maddie and Arrington arrive in time to stop the officers from
taking him in.

They later go to the Vice President and he pretends he is shocked and worried about Maddie.
Maddie appears though and he is surprised she is alive. Rose goes back to Farr and helps her
slow down her bleeding. She wants to keep her alive so she can finally see her go to prison and
pay for her crimes.

After matters have settled down, the President has a meeting with Peter and Rose. Peter
refused to be acknowledged publicly for the valor he showed. The President asks him to tell her
what he wants and he retorts that he wants to see his father’s file. The President agrees and after
going through the files, he is saddened to see his father admit to the crimes on video.

Later, the President clarifies that Peter’s dad is innocent but he was preparing to go un-
dercover. Unfortunately, his cover was blown even before he got started. He didn’t die in a car
accident, he was assassinated and his assassin was later tracked and killed. The President asks
him to consider becoming a night agent who works in the field.

On the other hand, Arrington agrees to say a few words at Erik’s funeral. The new director
informs her that the president wants her on her detail and Arrington happily agrees. She goes to
a restaurant to meet Maddie and we learn that Maddie is testifying against her dad. She is also
learning to take care of herself and hopes to study abroad after the case is done.

The episode ends with Peter saying goodbye to Rose who is currently dating before heading
out of the country for his first mission.
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Actor Appearances

A
Carolyn Adair . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Sleeping Subway passenger)
Stephen Adekolu . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Chester)
Blaine Anderson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Casper)
Nik Andrews. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Marine Corps Guard #1)
Andre Anthony . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6

0101 (Matteo Worley / Colin Worley); 0103 (Matteo
Worley); 0105 (Matteo Worley); 0107 (Matteo
Worley); 0108 (Matteo Worley / Colin Worley);
0109 (Matteo Worley)

B
Kelly Blancas . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Daphne)
Mark Bramhall . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Finster)
Leanne Buchanan. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Single Mother)
Jenna Burgess . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Izze)

C
Alexander Cendese. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0109 (Walter); 0110 (Walter)
Jennifer Clarke. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0102 (Hotel Laundry Manager)
Andres Collantes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0103 (Jeff Richards); 0104 (Jeff Richards); 0105
(Jeff Richards); 0106 (Jeff Richards); 0107 (Jeff
Richards)

Bailey Corneal. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0101 (Lisa); 0108 (Lisa)

Ben Cotton . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7
0102 (Wick); 0104 (Wick); 0106 (Gordon Wick); 0107

(Wick); 0108 (Wick); 0109 (Wick); 0110 (Wick)

D
Bruce Dawson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Former President)
Jason Day . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Glen)
Jason Deline . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Alex Dumont)
Jesse Downs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (16-Year-Old Peter)
Michelle Dunker . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Nicole)

E
Joel Eskildsen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Charlie)
Tommy Europe . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Marine #4)

F
Bruno Feldeisen. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Older Man)
Jessie Fraser . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Justine)

G
Tyler Gibson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Sheriff Thomas)
Erica Gimpel . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0105 (Brittany Arrington)
Elliot Gosh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Male Patron)
Ryan Graham .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Businessman in Metro Train)

H
Richard Harmon .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Elliot Rome); 0107 (Elliot Rome)
Lorna Rose Harris. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Kelsey Snow)
Leif Havdale . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (State Trooper)
Greyston Holt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (Paulo Bonetto); 0104 (Paulo); 0105 (Paulo)
Akeem Hoyte-Charles . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Co-Pilot)

J
Jamall Johnson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Agent Carlson)
Aaron Joseph. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Police Officer)
Ava Joy . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (13-Year-Old Maddie)

K
Hiro Kanagawa . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (FBI Director Willett); 0105 (FBI Director Wil-
lett); 0109 (FBI Director Willett)

Tim Kelleher. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0107 (Jim Wilson); 0109 (Jim Wilson)

Simone Kessell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Emma Campbell)
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Umar Khan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0101 (Wayne)

Adam Kirschner . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0109 (Boyle); 0110 (Boyle)

Paolina van Kleef . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0104 (Charlotte Harper); 0105 (Harper)

L
Jaeson Lee. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Marine #3)
Camille Legg. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Sophie)
Toby Levins. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .5

0102 (Nathan Briggs); 0103 (Nathan Briggs); 0106
(Nathan Briggs); 0109 (Nathan Briggs); 0110
(Nathan Briggs)

Jessie Liang . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6
0102 (Valerie Chen); 0103 (Valerie Chen); 0106 (Va-

lerie Chen); 0107 (Valerie Chen); 0108 (Valerie
Chen); 0109 (Valerie Chen)

Jennifer Lines . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Zookeper)

Curtis Lum .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3
0103 (Cisco Jenkins); 0104 (Cisco Jenkins); 0106

(Cisco Jenkins)
Allan Luna. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3

0101 (Alternate Night Agent); 0102 (Alternate Night
Agent); 0103 (Alternate Night Agent)

M
William MacDonald . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Henry Campbell)
Ryan Mah .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Assistant Secretary Lee)
Matthew Mandzij . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Ed Carmel)
Suliman Mansaray. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Marine Corps Guard #2)
Seth C. Marks . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Filene)
Remy Marthaller . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Daughter in Metro Train)
Kari Matchett. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .6

0103 (President Michelle Travers); 0105 (President
Michelle Travers); 0106 (President Michelle Travers);
0107 (President Michelle Travers); 0108 (Pres-
ident Michelle Travers); 0110 (President Michelle
Travers)

Talia Mathers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0103 (Ava)

Todd Matthews. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2
0105 (Eli); 0106 (Eli)

Joshua Mazerolle . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Bearded Worker)

Kevin McGarry . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Riley)

Kelly-Ruth Mercier . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0103 (Cafe Waitress)

Aaron Miko . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Hotel Valet)

Mike Mitchell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Man in a Suit)

Matthew Mylrea . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Sharpshooter)

N
Julian Nelson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Angelo)
Kelly Richard Nelson. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Factory Owner)

O
Elliot O’Connor. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0107 (Sarah Redfield)
Vivin Oommen .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Secret Service Agent)

P
JP Padda . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0103 (Aide)
Joshua Pak. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (Nurse Rick)
Neemish Parekh. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0103 (Oliver)
Danielle Parent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Marine #5)
Robert Patrick . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0101 (Jamie Hawkins); 0102 (Jamie Hawkins)
Sarah Peguero. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2

0101 (Abby); 0102 (Abby)
Dan Pelchat . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Drowned Man)
Lucas Penner. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0101 (Police Officer)
Caleb Di Pomponio. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0104 (Cafe Worker)
Philip Prajoux . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

0103 (David Cullen); 0104 (David Cullen); 0105
(David Cullen); 0106 (David Cullen); 0107 (David
Cullen)

Nitin Prasad . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Khadim)

R
Sam Rahmani . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Stage Manager)
Sebastien Roberts. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0110 (Peter Sutherland Sr.)
Ron Robinson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0106 (Eddie Watts)
Benjamin Rogers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Rome Tome Sidekick)
Alex Rose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0101 (Liam); 0102 (Liam); 0106 (Liam)
Gabrielle Rose . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0104 (Lorna)
Ian Rozylo . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0109 (Thatcher); 0110 (Thatcher)

S
Ecstasia Sanders. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1

0109 (Agent Ridley)
Corey Schmitt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Rome Tome Fanatic)
Matthew Sears . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Marine #1)
Christopher Shyer . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

0102 (Mystery Man); 0103 (Mystery Man); 0104
(Vice President Redfield); 0105 (Vice President
Redfield); 0106 (Vice President Redfield); 0107
(Vice President Ashley Redfield); 0108 (Vice
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President Redfield); 0109 (Vice President Red-
field); 0110 (Vice President Redfield)

Sadie Silcock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0102 (Hotel Concierge)

Elijah Silva . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0105 (Terrance — Lab Guy)

Bronwen Smith. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0101 (Denise)

David Rees Snell . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0110 (Handsome Interrogator)

Rebecca Staab. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1
0105 (Cynthia Hawkins)

Micah Steinke . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
0104 (Trooper Korman)

T
Markian Tarasiuk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Dylan)
Ronald Patrick Thompson . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2

0109 (Mark Hale); 0110 (Mark Hale)
Adam Tsekhman .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

0103 (Omar Zadar); 0109 (Omar Zadar); 0110 (Omar
Zadar)

V
Emma Volk . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0107 (Kid Maddie)

W
Chris Webb . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0101 (Kurt)
Saskia Wedding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0110 (Marine #2)
Brett Willis . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0108 (Darryl)
Faith Wright . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Jasmine)

Y
Daesha Young . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0102 (Helen)

Z
Andrew Zachar . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1

0109 (Secret Service Agent Max)

37


	Season 1
	The Call
	Redial
	The Zookeeper
	Eyes Only
	The Marionette
	Fathoms
	Best Served Cold
	Redux
	The Devil We Know
	Fathers


	Actor Appearances

